Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From:
To: (PID)
Date: Thursday, October 29, 2020 7:08:58 PM

https://www.theblaze.com/news/source-hunter-bidens-gun-was-taken-b

a-supermarket-garbage-can-went-missing-and-no-arrests-were-made

USSS-0001



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: PID
To: (PID)

Subject: FW:
Date: Friday, October 30, 2020 9:46:25 AM

rrom: N

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 7:08 PM

~o: N (*>)

Subject:

https://www.theblaze.com/news/source-hunter-bidens-gun-was-taken-by-hallie-biden-in-2018-thrown-into-

a-supermarket-garbage-can-went-missing-and-no-arrests-were-made

USSS-0002



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: (PID)
To: PID

Subject: Re:
Date: Friday, October 30, 2020 9:50:35 AM
Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 30. 2020. at 9:46 AM, [{SH G D>
_usss.dhs.gov> wrote:

From: ST BN < zon.nct>

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 7:08 PM

To: I ¢ ) DN :<: < o>

Subject:

USSS-0003



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: (PID)

To <ei0, [ )
Subject: RE:

Date: Friday, October 30, 2020 9:55:34 AM

Oh dear.......

From: NN (°'0)

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 9:50 AM

vo: AN - ) DN s s <o~ N (°10)
_@usss.dhs.gov>

Subject: Fwd:

USSS-0004



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: (PID)

o <erc, >0
Subject: RE:

Date: Friday, October 30, 2020 9:56:00 AM

Maybe we were asked as a favor?

rrom: NS ">
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 9:55 AM

T [ > N s cov-: N - SN 50 cov-

Subject: RE:

It’s kind of odd that we were involved in the missing gun investigation when neither Hunter or Joe were even receiving USSS protection at
that time? Hmmm

Protective Intelligence Research Specialist
United States Secret Service

PID/Threat Assessment Desk

202-40 (d

202 (c)

Fron: N 71

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 9:50 AM

To: (PID) (@usss.dhs. gov<m @usss.dhs.gov>>; _ (PID)
(@usss.dhs.gov<mailt: (@usss.dhs.gov>>

Subject: Fwd:

missing- and-no arrests-were-made<https://urldefense.us/v3/__https:/www.theblaze.com/news/source-hunter-bidens-gun-was-taken-by-
hallie-biden-in-2018-thrown-into-a-supermarket-garbage-can-went-missing-and-no-arrests-were-
made__;!!'BCIRuOVScvtbuNI!'X850R2woluZ3NDTZThgY | WIkxUkm9Ngp4wG6paqoFm8SMdbHMUOK4vGeq6GQ6idNDHcebbh_Y5C4$>

USSS-0005





